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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 1 July 2019 5:16 PM

To: claims@tohahswee.com.sg

Cc: ‘assignments'; Asher Sng (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: OUR REF; SNM19D202894,/TAYHP - ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF5841B &

5L59102M ON 20/06/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please liasie with TOH AH SWEE to conduct survey,
Thank you, Y f
Regards, noof |

Irene Tay
Executive
Clairns Department (Maotor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.

3 Anson Road #14-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Direct (45) 4387 4192

Fax [&65) 62247478/62247175

Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

wiww sg.cntaiping.com

LY
W

RSARY
Tu Siugapere sivee 1938

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute @ commitment by China Taiping Insurance
fSingapore) Ple. Lid. except where provided for in a wriften agreement between you and China Taiping
Insurance (Singapore] Ple. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissesminafion, either in whole or parfial, is
prohibited. If vou are not the infended recipient of the message. please notify the sender immediately,

From: Irene Tay

Sent: Monday, 24 June, 2019 4:33 PM

To: claims@tohahswee.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D202894/TAYHP - ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF58418B & 5L59102M ON 20/06/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,



We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
motar workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert.

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG

LOW SAR HUEI
HONG FOOK CHOY
XING QUO QIANG

KENMETH KONG

SIMON HO

CHUA WELIE

MARCUS CHUA

Flease let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert.

Thank you.

Regards,

Irene Tay
Executive

Claims Department [Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.
3 Anson Road #146-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

Direct (45) 6389 £192
Fax  (65) 62247478/62247175

Email: glaimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

whww sa.cntaiping.com




ANNIVERSARY
I .ﬁl’lﬂ’mumn JoLy

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constifute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance
(Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping
Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemingtion, either in whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are nof the intended recipient of the message. please nofify the sender immediately.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
Thank you,

Irene Tay

From: Lim Shu Min

Sent: Friday, 21 June, 2019 6:06 PM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee 50 Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>;
claims@tohahswee.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF; SNM19D202894/TAYHP - ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF5841B & 5L59102M ON 20/06/2019

Dear Irene,
Please conduct PRS GBF5841B soonest possible,

File with Officer-In-Charge — Irene Tay — 638961592,

Thank you

Lim Shu Min
Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896156 | F. (B5) 62247175

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: AT Taiping SG




Disclaimar: This e-mail and any fles transmitted with it is intendad only far the named recipients and may contain confidential informabion. Any
unauthonzed disclosire, use or dissewmination of this message, either in whole or partial, Is prohibited. If you are nol the intended reciptent, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter

From: claims claims [mailto:claims@tohahswee.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 21 June, 2019 4:12 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GEF5841B & SLS9102M OM 20/06/2019

Dear Sir,

We refer to the above matter.

Attached herewith our Estimated Repair Bill and our client's SAS report for your kind attention.
Please kindly arrange for PRI.

Thanks & Best Rgds,

Sally Ang

Toh Ah Swee Spray Painting Co.

Tel: 63660286
Fax: 63685943

P/8: Please be informed that our company will be relocate to 60 Jalan Lam Huat #07-33/34 Carros
Centre 5737869 with effective from 22/04/2019.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://'www.svmanteccloud.com




Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 11:29 AM
To: claims@tohahswee.com.sg

Cc Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: FINALISATION - GBF58418
Dear Sally,

Confirm part by part 51,146.25, 2days

Please submit your relevant documents to China Tai ping

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: claims claims [mailto:claims@tohahswee.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 11:34 AM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)
Subject: FINALISATION - GBF5841B

Dear Steve,

We hereby attached the finalisation list and photos for your reference.
Please kindly revert.

Thanks & Best Rgds,

Sally Ang

Toh Ah Swee Spray Painting Co.

Tel: 63660286

Fax: 63685943

P/S: Please be informed that our company will be relocate to 60 Jalan Lam Huat #07-33/34 Carros
Centre S737869 with effective from 22/04/2019.




Mf:rimﬁn e-Claims Page | of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Casa _ Notified Est-Submitted | Adj Assigned | Ad) Bpt _Adj Submitted | Ins Auth'ed  [Status
01 Jul 2019 01 Jul 2019
Main 17:27 New Assignment

|
Assign E Cancal Case

Main Reference Documeants Shaw All
FEAERLT e T T T - 0 B R, e A AT T i T WY
| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by insurer]
Insured: |
Main Claimant:  SUPERSONIC MAINTENANCE SERVICES PTE LTD )
[Vehicle Beg. Mo _ GBF5841B . Palaof Ihes: . __ | 2OMEEIIaHEOn N
| Claim Type: ) TP / SNM19D202834C02 Palicy/Cover Note Na.: | PMPCSNINZS4715000
| Vehicle Reg. No. (Insured): 'sLs9102M Policy No. {Claimant): .
| S ; e itz Excess: i s S$0.00 o E
8| mepairar: Toh Ah Swee Spray Painting Co. (HQ) 60 Jalan Lam Huat, #07-33/34 Carros Centra, 73786% Sungel
’  Kadut - Tel! 53660115, 63660286 ) )
] China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Irene Tay Hui i
bivesidickstrdis | Ping - 538986192] . . — B i
| Adjuster: |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 10/07/2019] I
| Adj Asg. Remarks: PLEASE SURVEY AND REVERT :
| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED Wiew a1l | Compose Case Mail | !;
| | Thare are no mail for this case.
‘I: ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS View all | Search Tasks Crepte New Task | Complete | ©
| Dz Dafe Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Dane?
[i Mo resuls. k
i;.—v ——as - e T e T e e T e TR S — 7 D e it et el

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ds... 1/7/2019
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Company
Owner 1D: 1352w
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: GBF5841B
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 10 Jul 2017
Vehicle Make: MITSUBISHI
Vehicle Madel: CANTER FEAO1BR1SDEB (CBU)
Primary Colour; White
Manufacturing Year: 2014

Engine Mo.: 4pP10C43772
Chassis Mo.: FEAD1IBAZO448
Maximum Power Qutput: -

Open Market Value; $33,935.00
Original Registration Date: 23 Dec 2016
First Registration Date: 23 Dec 2016
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $£1,697.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: MNo

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 22 Dec 2026
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10

PQP Paid: $41,408.00
COE Rehate Amount: $31,625.00
Total Rebate Amount: £31,625.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Jul 2019

OK
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TOH AH SWEE SPRAY PAI Nfl NG CO b
NO 60 JALAN LAM HUAT #07-33/34 CARROS CENTRE SINGAPORE 737869 has
TEL: 63660115 (WORKSHOP), 63660286 (OFFICE) FAX: 61153’5_!‘4‘3“" )
EMAIL: claims@tohahswee.com.sg B s Lt .a.T-ﬂ?..,n-,
BUSINESS REG. NO: 09935300L ' il
GST REG. NO: 09-935300-L Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
21/06/2019 Date:
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED N
3 ANSON ROAD e (LKK) !
#16-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER \ cre . d £
SINGAPORE 079909 27 5513 n o
ATTN : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT. A e |
l{-f'ri Prr Iii [k L v . r
ESTIMATED REPAIR BILL W )
YOUR REF : SLSO102M
TYPE OF CLAIM ¢ THIRD PARTY CLAIMS
CLAIMANT : SUPERSONIC MAINTENANCE SERVICES PTELTD
VEHICLE NO. : GBF3841B
MAKE MODEL : MITSUBISHI CANTER
ACCIDENT DATE : 20006/2019
MATERIAL COST , .
I PC FRONT BUMPER / -'N ) kY 955.00
| PC FRONT BUMPER SIDE GARNISHLH ¥ ™) S 375.00
| PC FRONT BUMPER SIDE GARNISHRH * ™ § 375.00
| PC FRONT GRILLE ™ N 5 335.00
3 2.240.00
LESS : DISCOUNT 25% b 560.00
5 1.680.00
MATERIAL C - SPECIAL NETT
IPC FRONT NUMBER PLATE el b 35.00 77
LABOUR CHARGE :
[0 REMOVE DAMAGED PARTS, TO KNOCK OUT DENTS. TO
STRAIGHEN. ADJUST, CHECK, RESHAPE INCLUDING
CUTTING AND WELDING WHERE NECESSARY. TO REMOVE
AND REINSTALL NECESSARY FITTINGS TO FACILIATE
REPAIRS . TO REPLACE AND ALIGN THE ABOVE PARTS. % S00.00 ;?_T"_-j"
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING ON RHS BODY AND ABOVE NEW AND
REPAIRED PARTS INCLUDING SUPPLY OF PAINT MATERIALS g 400,00,
5 2.615.00
ADD : GST T4 b 183.03
TOTAL : 5 2.798.05

SINGAPORE DOLLARS

NOTE:

FIVE ONLY.

I'HE ESTIMATED PERIOD OF REPAIRS IS FOUR (4) DAYS

TOH AH SWEE SPRAY PAINTING CO.

SALLY ANG (TEL : 63660286)

: TWO THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED NINETY EIGHT AND CENTS




B K B & AF
TOH AH SWEE SPRAY PAINTING CO.

NO 80 JALAN LAM HUAT #07-33/34 CARROS CENTRE SINGAPORE 737869
TEL: 63660115 (WORKSHOP), 63660286 (OFFICE) FAX: 63685943
EMAIL: claims@tohahswee.com.sg
BUSINESS REG. NO: 09935300L
GST REG. NO: 09-935300-L

12/07/2019
ATTM : STEVE Cl"‘tﬁ\llln
FINALISATION
YOUR REF : SLS9102M
TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIMS
CLAIMANT : SUPERSONIC MAINTENANCE SERVICES PTE LTD
VEHICLE NO. : GBFS841B
MAKE MODEL : MITSUBISHI CANTER
ACCIDENT DATE + 20/0672019
MATERIAL COST
| PC FRONT BUMPER 5 955.00 //
| PC  FRONT BUMPER SIDE GARNISH LH 5 2
| PC FRONT BUMPER SIDE GARNISH RH p ;
| PC  FRONT GRILLE 5 )
s 953.00
LESS : DISCOUNT 25% $ 238.75
$ 716.25
MATERIAL COST - SPECIAL NETT
IPC FRONT NUMBER PLATE g 30.00 /
TOREMOVE DAMAGED PARTS. TO KNOCK OUT DENTS, TO
STRAIGHEN, ADJUST, CHECK, RESHAPE INCLUDING
CUTTING AND WELDING WHERE NECESSARY, TO REMOVE
AND REINSTALL NECESSARY FITTINGS TO FACILIATE
REPAIRS . TO REPLACE AND ALIGN THE AROVE PARTS. 5 200,00 /‘
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING ON RHS BODY AND ABOVE NEW AND
REPAIRED PARTS INCLUDING SUPPLY OF PAINT MATERIALS 3 200.00
COR - PART BY PART s 1.146.25

2 WORKING DAYS

.
4



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno:1sseoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/CTI19011660/ETD3E2
Date: 17/07/2018
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance ; ;
i (Singapore) Ple, Lin, Policy No: DMPCSN30254719000
Claimant Insured
Vehicle No : GREANI1E Vehicle No : Sl 1
. Mature of Claim
Date of Loss: 20/06/2019 Claim: TP No: SNM19D202894C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: GBF5841B
Make & Model: MITSUBISHI CANTER, 3.0 D FEAD1BR1SDEB (M) Engine No: 4P10C43772
Reg. Date: 231212016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: FEAD1BAZ20448
Colour: White Odometer: 74784 km
Engine Capacity: 29498 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured [S8): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes

Handbrake [Serviceable):

Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:

CONDITION OF TYRES

Front Tyre Size: 185/75R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/7T5R15
Front Left Side: Yokohama 5 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 5 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 5 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 5 mm
The above values reprasent the remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 1.715.00 T46.25 968.75 56.49
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 900.00 400.00 500.00 55.56
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 2,615.00 1.146.25 1.468.75 56.17
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 183.05 80.24 102.81 56.16
Nett Amount (5§) 2,798.05 1,226.49 1,571.56 56.17
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 01/07/2019
Date Inspected: 10/07/2019 Inspected At: Toh Ah Swee Spray Painting Co. (HQ)
60 Jalan Lam Huat, #07-33/34 Carros
Centre
Singapore 737869
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days

Adjuster:

CHEN TSUE YEE

Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our fndings al the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out o the best of owr
knowledge and ablity but any other liability under any ofher clreumstances is hereby exprassly excluded.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 17/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

:Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 17 Jul 2019)

|Parts: NI MITSUBISHI CANTER 3.0 D FEAD1BR1SDEB (M) (Model not available in database)
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for GBF5841B) |

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page |

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Dented 955.00FL *955.00FL
2 1 *FRONT BEUMPER SIDE GARNISH LH Not Mecessary 375.00 FL *-FL
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE GARNISH RH Mot Necessary 375.00FL “FL
4 1 *FRONT GRILLE Not Necessary 535.00 FL *FL
5 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE MNecessary 3500FS  *30.00F5

F=Franchise parl. S=SpcNett. L=ListtemDisc. S

Sub Total (S3) 2,275.00 985.00

- List Item Discount on L Items 25.00/25.00% (S%) 560.00 238.75

Total Parts (55) 1,715.00 T46.25

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 17/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Ne Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE DAMAGED PARTS,TO KNOCK OUT MNew 500.00 200.00

DENTS,TO STRAIGHTEN,ADJUST,CHECK,RESHAPE
INCLUDING CUTTING AND WELDING WHERE
NECESSARY,TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL NECESSARY
FITTINGS TO FACILIATE REPAIRS.TC REPLACE AND
ALIGN THE ABOVE PARTS

2 PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING ON RHS BODY AND New 400.00 200.00
ABOVE NEW AND REPAIRED PARTS INCLUDING
SUPPLY OF PAINT MATERIALS

Gross Labour Cost (S55) 900.00 400.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 17/7/2019



